
1

EAST AMWELL PLANNING BOARD MINUTES
7:30 PM East Amwell Municipal Building

August 8, 2012 - Meeting

Call to Order, Attendance and Pledge of Allegiance
This meeting of the East Amwell Planning Board was opened on August 8, 2012 at 7:30 PM.
The following notice was read, “In compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act, this is a
regularly scheduled meeting pursuant to the annual meeting notice as published in the January
19, 2012 issue of the Hunterdon County Democrat, a copy of the agenda for this meeting was
forwarded to the Hunterdon County Democrat, filed in the Township Clerk’s Office and posted
on the bulletin board on August 1, 2012.”

Present: Fred Gardner
Rob Gilbert
Gail Glashoff
Linda Lenox
Don Reilly, Chairman
Dart Sageser – (arrived at 7:53 PM)
Joe Wolfgang
Roger DeLay – Alt. #1
Planner Slagle

Excused: Michael Weis
Edward Feinberg – Alt. #2

Citizens’ Privilege to Speak on Items not on the Agenda
It was noted for the record that there were no members of the public present at the meeting at this
time.

Review of Minutes
A motion by Rob Gilbert, seconded by Fred Gardner to approve the Board’s minutes from
7/11/12 as revised was approved with Ms. Glashoff and Mr. Wolfgang abstaining.

New Business – Other
Discussion: Renewable Energy Ordinance – Status Update
Chairman Reilly noted that the Renewable Energy Ordinance was discussed at last month’s
Planning Board meeting and the Board had requested the Township Committee move forward
with the suggested amendments at that time. He remarked that the Township Attorney has since
requested that the Planning Board review his comments.

Planner Slagle clarified that Attorney Dieterley from Township Attorney Cushing’s Office had
some editorial/language revisions including:



2

East Amwell Township Planning Board Minutes – 8/8/12

1. Open lands is now called restricted lands in an effort to simplify language and has
been located into the guidelines section of the ordinance to give the Board some
flexibility on where a solar array can be sited on a parcel. She explained the goal is to
not have solar installed in the middle of a field with unusable agricultural land
surrounding it.

2. Language will be added to identify that the guidelines for Subsection D are for
parcels of 40 acres or greater.

Chairman Reilly noted that no policy changes have been made to the Ordinance, just some edits
and the intent of the Renewable Energy Ordinance remains the same.

Mr. Wolfgang asked for clarification on where the Board was recommending solar be placed on
parcels. Planner Slagle explained that the Board didn’t want to see solar placed in the middle of a
150 acre parcel because it defies the intent of keeping large contiguous areas of useable
agricultural land. She noted that while solar is encouraged to be installed near the edge of a site,
applicants would still be required to abide by all of the setback and buffering requirements.
Planner Slagle remarked that these guidelines came out of discussions regarding clustering
provisions in subdivision development applications because developers were making scattered
open space areas around subdivisions that were not useful or beneficial.

Chairman Reilly commented that the guidelines in the ordinance enable the Board to define what
the appropriate placement of solar is, noting that there may be circumstances where installation
in the middle of a site may be best.

Mr. Gilbert asked if the ordinance gives the Board enough flexibility to review the entire parcel
when determining where the best place is for solar to be installed. Planner Slagle said yes.

Mr. Gardner asked if the Township has addressed wind energy installations. Planner Slagle
commented that the State has made several legislative changes regarding wind energy. She
remarked that in general, Hunterdon County is not too affected by wind energy because the area
is not viable for large scale installations. Planner Slagle stated that the current ordinance permits
small scale wind installations and said it may be something the Board wishes to review again
sometime in the future.

A motion by Rob Gilbert, seconded by Fred Gardner recommending the Renewable Energy
Ordinance, as amended be forwarded to the Township Committee for introduction was made and
unanimously approved by roll call vote.
Roll Call Vote: Rob Gilbert: Yes, Fred Gardner: Yes, Gail Glashoff: Yes, Linda Lenox: Yes,
Don Reilly: Yes, Joe Wolfgang: Yes, Roger DeLay: Yes.



3

East Amwell Township Planning Board Minutes – 8/8/12

Discussion: Tree Harvesting Ordinance – Status Update
Mr. Gilbert noted there was no update at this time. Chairman Reilly asked Mr. Sageser and Mr.
Gilbert to try and get something together for the Board to review at next month’s meeting. He
offered to assist if needed.

Oral Reports
FOSPC – Mr. Gardner noted at tomorrow night’s Township Committee meeting the Committee
will be considering a deal which D & R Greenway initiated and FOSPC has approved consisting
of two 5 acre lots in the Cat Tail Brook Preserve located in the southwest corner of the
Township. Mr. Gardner noted the lots are owned by brothers in the Polhemus family. He
commented that the lots have “a magnificent stand of very old tree growth” on them. It was
noted that each lot will be acquired for $25,000 or less depending on the appraisal value. Mr.
Gardner indicated that D & R Greenway would get one lot and the Township would get the
other. He explained a determination was made not to pursue these properties through Green
Acres because of the size of the lots and the costs involved.
Agricultural Advisory Committee – No report was given
Environmental Commission – Mr. Sageser noted that the 4-H Fair is coming up and stated that
volunteers are needed.
Wastewater Management – No report was given
PB Secretary – No report was given
Chairman – No report was given

Open to the Public
It was noted that there were no members of the public present at the meeting at this time.

Presentation of Vouchers
A motion by Gail Glashoff, seconded by Rob Gilbert to approve the vouchers for payment as
listed on the agenda was unanimously approved by voice vote.

Adjournment
Chairman Reilly adjourned the meeting at 7:57 PM.

________________________________
Maria Andrews, Administrative Officer


